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The following changes/clarifications in the tender documents are effective immediately. 

This Addendum 008 will form part of the contract documents 

This Addendum 008 is issued to provide amendment to the Specifications, and Contract Drawings as 
attached hereto. 

Responses to Questions from Bidders 

Q1.  Can you please confirm if the volumes provided in the pricing table include the material slough in all 
DUs?  Our calculations have the volumes of slough material in excess of 4000m due to the high number 
of vertical cuts. 

R1.  The tender volumes presented in the Unit Price Table for completion of dredging activities do not 
include slough material in all DUs.  Additional volume associated with anticipated slough should be 
evaluated/considered by the contractor at all locations where vertical dredge cuts are required (both at 
dredge prism boundaries where dredge offsets/vertical cuts adjacent to structures are shown and at 
internal Dredge Unit boundaries).   

The anticipated additional slough volume should be considered in contractor’s tender price for 
completion of other construction activities related to Tender Item #21 (Dredging) that are measured by 
the in-situ cubic metre such as Tender Item #23 (Offloading and Transportation), Tender Item #24 
(Material Processing) and Tender Item #25 (Disposal). 

Q2.  Can fender piles be stored in the water if they are boom and contained? 

R2.  Fender piles may not be stored in the water for this project. 

Q3.  In Section 1.3 UXO Qualified Personnel Qualifications/Experience (Table 4), is it acceptable to check 
“yes” to only one of the boxes under the three qualifications scenarios and “no” to the other two 
without checking equivalent? Is the intent that the UXOTS must be qualified under one of the follow 
three pathways or demonstrate equivalency for a particular pathway if they can’t check yes to any? 

R3.  The proposed UXO Qualified Personnel must meet all qualification and experience requirements 
identified in Table 4. Unexploded Explosive Ordnance (UXO) Qualified Personnel 
Qualifications/Experience for the bid to be considered compliant as this is a mandatory component of 
this RFP.  To demonstrate meeting each of the qualification and experience requirements the bidder 
must check either Yes or Equivalent in the table provided. If Equivalent is selected the bidder must also 
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provide supporting documents that will be reviewed by the technical review committee to confirm 
equivalency of education/experience.  

A Brief Summary of Experience (as indicated in Table 4) and a resume (maximum 2 pages) must be 
provided to demonstrate that the UXO Qualified Personnel meets the qualification and experience 
requirements listed in Table 4. 

If a bidder does not have the qualification or experience requirements, they must select Equivalent and 
provide documentation to demonstrate equivalent education/experience.  Failure to provide the 
required information will result in the bid being considered non-responsive. 

 

Changes to the Specifications 

No modifications were made to the Specifications as part of this Addendum. 

Changes to the Drawings 

No modifications were made to the Drawings as part of this Addendum. 

 


